

Curriculum Vitae

Helmut Gottschalk

Former Chairman of the Supervisory Board of DZ BANK AG



Personal data

Place of residence Bad Liebenzell
 Dates of birth 24.07.1951 in Calw
 Nationality German
 Independence (+)

Career highlights

Since 2018 Internationales Bankhaus Bodensee AG, Friedrichshafen,
 Chairman of the Supervisory Board

2003 - 2018 DZ BANK AG, Frankfurt am Main,
 Chairman of the Supervisory Board (starting in 2010)

1982 - 2017 Volksbank Herrenberg-Nagold-Rottenburg eG, Nagold,
 Speaker of the Executive Board (starting in 1997)

1974 - 1982 Landesgirokasse Stuttgart, Stuttgart,
 Director of the office of the Executive Board and the department for
 press and public relations

Education

1976 - 1977 Graduate of the Instructional Institution for Savings Associations and
 Banking, Bonn

1972 - 1975 Degree in Business Management (VWA), while employed

1966 - 1969 Education as a Banker, Sparkasse Calw

Honors

2018 German Federal Cross of Merit (Bundesverdienstkreuz) with ribbon

2010 Staufer Medal of the State of Baden-Württemberg